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Email: Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk

Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/07/04.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Please can you confirm if all ambulances that you maintain have a dash cam?

149 Double Crewed Ambulances are fitted with full CCTV systems

112 cars fitted with cameras

Moving forward all standard Double Crewed Ambulances new builds with be fitted with full CCTV
systems

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline

Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Interim Chairman: Graham Colbert Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
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